# Editorial Title-Plan of Regional Statistical Offices 2020





#### Dear Readers,

EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF REGIONAL STATISTICAL OFFICES 2020 was prepared on the basis of unit plans prepared by individual offices. It contains a summary of publication items planned to be issued this year by sixteen statistical offices.

Statistical offices run retail sales and mail order sales of own publications and selested Statistics Poland publications.

At the end of this brochure, we provide contact details of statistical offices where you can place orders for publications in writing or by telephone.

Individual statistical office, as publishers, reserve the right to slight changes in the number of published publications, form and dates of their publication. If the office does not publish a publication presenting the results of any of the conducted statistical surveys, then it guarantees access to this information in a different form (printouts, electronic form, Internet).

We encourage you to use publications of Regional Statistical Offices and of the Statistics Poland.

Statistical Products Department

#### **Contents**

STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BIAŁYSTOK
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BYDGOSZCZ1
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN GDAŃSK1
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KATOWICE23
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KIELCE 30
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KRAKÓW 30
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN LUBLIN 40
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN ŁÓDŹ5
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN OLSZTYN6
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN OPOLE
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN POZNAŃ70
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN RZESZÓW8
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN SZCZECIN90
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN WARSAW93
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN WROCŁAW10
STATISTICAL OFFICE IN ZIELONA GÓRA112
ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS118

#### Symbols:



- book (paper version)



- Internet (available on GUS website, free



- brochure



- leaflet

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BIAŁYSTOK

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1640-0054

Vol. ca. 380 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### Statistical analyses

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7106

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

#### AGRICULTURE IN PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

#### ISSN 1732-8934

Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 15,00 PLN (paperback)





Analysis of the results of plant production (yields and crops) and animal output (livestock population, production of animal products), taking into account selected factors affecting the production volume. Procurement and prices of agricultural products and other data describing the condition in agriculture.

By: voivodship, ownership forms.

Statistical information

#### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices describing socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to labour market, wages and salaries, prices, finances of enterprises, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, NACE Rev. 2 sections and divisions, selected products by the Polish Classification of Products and Services (PKWiU), groups of the Classification of Individual Consumption by Purpose (COICOP).

### BUDGETS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS IN PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes, tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - October

size: 210 x 270 mm



Revenue and expenditure of local government units by types and divisions of budget classification.

By: voivodship, powiats, gminas.

### POPULATION, VITAL STATISTICS AND MIGRATION IN PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - June

size: 210 x 270 mm



The condition and structure of the population by gender and age, vital statistic and migrations.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

# STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF ENTITIES OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY IN THE REGON REGISTER IN PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP. 2019

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes, tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

size: 210 x 270 mm



National economy entities in the National Official Register of National Economy Entities REGON. Description of entities by legal forms, ownership sectors, the type of predominant business activity and location.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, NACE Rev. 2 sections and divisions.

#### **SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF BIAŁYSTOK IN 2019**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

#### ISSN 1508-0951

Vol. ca. 120 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 15,00 PLN (paperback)





Data and indicators characterising the economic situation of Białystok as well as social issues.

By: Białystok.

### ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND FORESTRY IN PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

size: 210 x 270 mm



The use and protection of resources of land and soil, management and protection of water, protection of air, nature and landscape. The activity of environmental protection as well as sanitary and epidemiological service. Economic aspects of environmental protection. Forestry resources, development of forestry, forestation and economic use of forestry.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, NACE Rev. 2 sections and divisions.

Brochures and celebratory publications

#### **PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - April

Vol. ca. 8 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Selected data on socio-economic situation of Podlaskie Voivodship.

#### PODLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

Vol. ca. 40 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





A folder containing the basic information concerning the social situation and the economic condition of Podlaskie Voivodship.

By: voivodship, selected data by subregions and powiats.

### EDITORIAL TITLE - PLAN OF STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BIAŁYSTOK 2020

(Polish and English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - February

Vol. ca. 6 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Information on released elaborations of Statistical Office in Białystok, i.e. publications, brochures, news releases.

#### **POLISH-BELARUSIAN BORDERLAND IN 2018**

(Polish-Russian version)

#### published every 4 years

time of publication - October

#### ISSN 2451-3806

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 220 x 220 mm





Basic information on natural resources, environmental protection as well as social and economic situation of transborder regions.

**By:** Lubelskie and Podlaskie voivodships on the Polish side, Brest and Grodno Regions on the Belarusian side.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BYDGOSZCZ

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1640-0089

Vol. ca. 430 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 30,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### Statistical analyses

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-6703

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULATION IN THE KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### published every 3 years

time of publication - November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Demographic processes. Population income. Selected information concerning the standard of living, economic activity of population, unemployment, distribution of earnings and social benefits, expenditures and consumption in households, dwelling stocks, furnishing of households with selected types of durable goods and activities in the scope of social services (health care, culture, education), gross domestic product, the state and protection of the natural environment.

By: voivodship, NACE 2007 sections.

### SELECTED ASPECTS OF THE LABOUR MARKET IN THE KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Characteristics of selected aspects of the labour market. Analytical commentary with graphical presentation. Selected socio-demographic features of persons in the labour market and selected characteristics of the labour market.

By: voivodship level, urban areas and rural areas.

#### Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, COICOP groups, selected groups according to PKWiU, COICOP groups.

### POPULATION, VITAL STATISTICS AND MIGRATION IN THE KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### published every 2 years

time of publication - August

size: 210 x 270 mm



The condition and structure of population by sex and age, vital statistic and migrations.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF THE STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BYDGOSZCZ 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - January

Vol. ca. 4 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Editorial title-plan of the Statistical Office in Bydgoszcz for 2020.

#### **KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - October

#### ISSN 1896-5725

Vol. ca. 32 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





A folder containing the basic information concerning the social situation and the economic condition of the voivod-ship in 2019 and in previous years, as well as selected data by subregions and powiats in 2019.

**By:** voivodships, selected data bypowiats, selected sections and divisions of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

### POWIATS AND GMINAS IN THE KUJAWSKO-POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2018

(Polish-English version)

#### published every 2 years

time of publication - April

Vol. ca. 64 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm

Price: 15,00 PLN (paperback)





Basic indicators regarding the socio-economic situation (i.a. in the scope of: demographics, education, the labour market, public finance, environmental protection, technical infrastructure, housing management and business activity) for powiats, cities with powiat statusand gminas in 2018.

**By:** voivodship, powiats, cities with powiat status, gminas.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN GDAŃSK

Statistical Yearbooks

#### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1640-0046

Vol. ca. 388 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 28,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### Statistical analyses

### DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

#### ISSN 2545-1391

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Basic information about the demographic development of the Voivodship. The condition and structure of the population by sex and age, basic demographic factors. Vital statistics and population migrations. Territorial diversity of the phenomena presentedusing the intensity indices and selected demographic typologies.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7068

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULATION IN POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN THE YEARS 2017-2019

(Polish-English version)

#### published every 3 years

time of publication - October

size: 210 x 270 mm



Demographic processes. Income of the population. Selected information on the standard of living, unemployment, wages and social benefits, dwelling stocks and activities in the field of social services (health care, culture, education), gross domestic product, environmental protection.

By: Voivodship, subregions, powiats.

Statistical information

#### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, COICOP groups, selected groups according to PKWiU, COICOP groups.

# STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY ENTITIES RECORDED IN THE REGON REGISTER IN POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

size: 210 x 270 mm



National economy entities in the REGON National Official Register of National Economy Entities. Description of entities by legal forms, ownership sectors, the type of predominant business activity and location.

**By:** Voivodship, subregions, powiats, sections and divisions of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

#### LABOUR MARKET IN POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Economic activity of the population, persons employed in the national economy, wages and salaries, registered unemployment, working conditions, accidents at work.

**By:** Voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007. Information by gminas regarding the employed and registered unemployment by sex.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF STATISTICAL OFFICE IN GDAŃSK 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - February

Vol. ca. 2 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Basic information on the Office's publications planned to be issued in 2020.

#### POMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

#### ISSN 2392-0181

Vol. ca. 44 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





Basic data on the socio-economic situation in the voivodship.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KATOWICE

Statistical Yearbooks

#### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF ŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1640-0097

Vol. ca. 440 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 30,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### Statistical analyses

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF ŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7130

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of phenomena significant from the viewpoint ofsocio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), life quality of inhabitants, the economy, including processes related to development of entrepreneurship, implementation of investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

#### ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN THE YEARS 2017-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### published every 3 years

time of publication - October

Vol. ca. 60 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





Use and protection of earth resources and soil, wastes, water economy and water protection, protection of air, nature and landscape. Activities of environmental protection services and sanitary-epidemiological services. Economic aspects of environmental protection.

**By:** voivodship, selected data on subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

Statistical information

#### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF ŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indicators characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, i.a., in the field of labour market and wages and salaries, prices, finances of enterprises, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, sections and divisions of PKD 2007, selected products by PKWiU, COICOP groups.

### POPULATION, VITAL STATISTICS AND MIGRATIONS IN ŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July size: 210 x 270 mm



State and structure of population by sex and age, vital statistics and migrations of the population.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

#### LABOUR MARKET IN ŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN THE YEARS 2018-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### published every 2 years

time of publication - November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Employment in the national economy, wages and salaries, unemployed persons by sex, age and education, registered unemployment rate, work conditions, accidents at work.

**By:** voivodship, selected data by subregions, powiats and aminas. PKD 2007 sections.

#### FINANCIAL RESULTS OF NON-FINANCIAL ENTITIES IN SLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN THE YEARS 2017-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### published every 3-4 years

time of publication - June

size: 210 x 270 mm



Information on the amount of revenues and costs, financial results characterising the financial condition of economic entities of which, among others: turnover profitability rates, financial liquidity ratios and current assets as well as selected sources of financing.

**By:** voivodship, kinds of activities by PKD 2007, ownership sectors.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF THE STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KATOWICE 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - January

Vol. ca. 8 pages

size: 102 x 206 mm





The elaboration contains basic information concerning the Statistical Office's publications planned to be published in 2020.

#### **SLASKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

Vol. ca. 48 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





The brochure presents a set of statistical data characterising the socio-economic situation of the voivodship in 2016-2019. The basic information on the standard of living of its inhabitants as well as state of the economy and the natural environment.

**By:** voivodship against the background of the country and other voivodships, selected information by subregions.

#### PANORAMA OF POWIATS OF ŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### published every 3-4 years

time of publication - August

size: 180 x 180 mm



The brochure presents the potential and diversity of powiats and cities with powiat status in Śląskie Voivodship.

By: voivodship, powiats.

### STATISTICAL PICTURE OF THE GÓRNOŚLĄSKO-ZAGŁĘBIOWSKA METROPOLIS 2017-2019

(Polish-English version)

#### published every 2-3 years

time of publication - October

Vol. ca. 48 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm

Price: 15,00 PLN (paperback)





The brochure presentsselected data and indicies characterising socio-economic situation of the Górnośląsko-Zagłębiowska Metropolis.

By: voivodship, GZM.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KIELCE

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF ŚWIĘTOKRZYSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1640-0100

Vol. ca. 440 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### Statistical analyses

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF ŚWIĘTOKRZYSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7092

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF ŚWIĘTOKRZYSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

#### ISSN 2657-8867

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Characteristics of population and demographic processes through dynamic several-year long approaches to phenomena. Potential and developmenttrends illustrated by analyzing changes in the structure of basic population groups (age and economic) with particular emphasis on social changes (educational level, maternity, labour market). The resulting assessment of migration intensity, especially emigration outside voivodsip. Data characterizing spatial diversification (urban and rural areas, powiats). General demographic situation of the voivodship in comparison to other regions.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats and gminas.

#### LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULATION IN ŚWIETOKRZYSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN THE YEARS 2017-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### published every 3 years

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1644-3772

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Demographic processes. Income, selected information concerning: standard of living, unemployment, economic activity of the population, wages and salaries and social benefits, expenditures and consumption in households, dwelling stocks, equipping households with some durable goods, as well as activities in the scope of social services (health care, culture, education).

By: voivodship, subregions and powiats.

#### Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF ŚWIĘTOKRZYSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, December

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, selected groups according to PKWiU, CO-ICOP groups.

# STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY ENTITIES IN THE REGON REGISTER IN ŚWIĘTOKRZYSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

size: 210 x 270 mm



Entities of the national economy in the National Official Business Register REGON. Characteristics of entities by legal forms, ownership sectors, kind of principal activity and location.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats and gminas.

Brochures and celebratory publications

# **ŚWIĘTOKRZYSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

#### ISSN 2657-8840

Vol. ca. 35 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Selected statistical data on świętokrzyskie voivodship characterizing socio-economic situation of świętokrzyskie voivodship in the years 2017-2019. Statistical material in the form of tables, maps and charts.

By: voivodship.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KRAKÓW

Statistical Yearbooks

# STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF THE MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1640-002X

Vol. ca. 400 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### Statistical analyses

# LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULATION IN MAŁOPOL-SKIE VOIVODSHIP LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULA-TION IN MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2015–2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - December

ISSN 2084-896X

ISSN online 2658-0608

Vol. ca. 130 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Analysis of phenomena and processes determining the standard of living of inhabitants of the voivodship, divided into thematic areas: human resources, economic activity, wealth, accessibility of social services. Dynamics and directions of changes in the living conditions of the population.

By: voivodship, selected data by powiats.

# REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7149

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

# TOURISM IN MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2018 AND 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

#### published every 2 years

time of publication - June

#### ISSN 1509-9938

Vol. ca. 60 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Analytical description of the size and structure of tourist accommodation establishments in the voivodship and their use by domestic and foreign tourists. Characteristics of the spatial diversification of the tourism potential of the voivodship with the use of selected indicators in relation to the country and other voivodships. Comparison of basic data and index analysis in terms of time. Tabular and graphic presentation of the most important issues. Selected information about the activities of PTTK, GOPR and TOPR.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats, gminas.

# DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July size: 210 x 270 mm



Analysis of demographic processes in recent years, with particular emphasis on 2019. Changes in the population and factors affecting its condition. Qualification of demographically active and inactive powiats and gminas according to the demographic typology of J. W.Webb. Description of population structures by gender, educational and economic age groups, including demographic types according to the Osanna triangle. Indication of factors affecting the shaping of population structures and the ageing process. Changes occurring in the phenomena of vital statistics with the use of intensity coefficients. Migration movement of the population with an indication of directions of international migration for permanent residence according to continents and selected Member States of the European Union.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

Statistical information

# STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

# quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

#### ISSN online 2084-8951

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, selected groups according to PKWiU, CO-ICOP groups.

### LABOUR MARKET IN MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - November

#### ISSN online 2084-7394

size: 210 x 270 mm



Employed persons and employees, registered unemployed persons, demand of work, work time, wages and salaries as well as social benefits, work conditions, accidents at work.

**By:** voivodship, selected data by subregions, powiats and gminas, ownership sectors, sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

# STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY ENTITIES RECORDED IN THE REGON REGISTER IN MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

ISSN online 2083-1722

size: 210 x 270 mm



National economy entities recorded in the National Official Business Register REGON. Characteristics of entities by legal forms, ownership sector, type of principal activity and location.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

### STATISTICAL GUIDEBOOK - CITY OF TARNÓW 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

### ISSN online 2082-4076

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic data and indices describing the socio-economic situation of Tarnów with respect to, among others, demography, labour market, economic activity, social infrastructure, housing conditions, revenue and expenditure of the city budget. Major indices regarding cities with powiat status with the similar to Tarnów number of population.

By: Tarnów, selected cities with powiat status.

#### STATISTICAL GUIDEBOOK - CITY OF NOWY SACZ 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

ISSN online 2082-4084

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic data and indices describing the socio-economic situation of Nowy Sącz with respect to, among others, demography, labour market, economic activity, social infrastructure, housing conditions, revenue and expenditure of the city budget. Major indices regarding cities with powiat status with the similar to Nowy Sącz number of population.

By: Nowy Sacz, selected cities with powiat status.

# BUDGETS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS IN MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - October

### ISSN online 2084-7408

size: 210 x 270 mm



Revenue and expenditure of local government units' budgets by kinds and divisions of budget classification. Liabilities by debt titles, sources of financing the negative financial result.

By: voivodship, powiats, gminas.

#### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF THE CITY OF KRAKÓW 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

ISSN 1509-1228

ISSN online 2658-0578

Vol. ca. 105 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Selected data and indices characterising the socio-economic situation of Kraków with special respect to such phenomena as: situation on the labour market, living conditions of the population, economic activity and public safety. Major data and indices of the socio-economic situation in selected voivodship capitals.

**By:** Kraków, selected voivodship cities, PKD 2007 sections and divisions.

Brochures and celebratory publications

# EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KRAKÓW 2020

(Polish and English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - January

Vol. ca. 10 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





The study includes a publishing offer of the Statistical Office in Kraków.

### **MAŁOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

ISSN 2084-8986

ISSN online 2658-0586

Vol. ca. 40 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





The folder contains data concerning the socio-economic situation of Małopolskie Voivodship, data onpowiats as well as information on Małopolskie Voivodship against the background of Poland.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN LUBLIN

Statistical Yearbooks

#### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK LUBELSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

ISSN 0485-3210

Vol. ca. 380 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 30,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

Statistical analyses

#### LABOUR MARKET IN LUBELSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables - Internet)

#### annual edition

time of publication - November

#### ISSN 1733-0661

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Persons working in the national economy, wages and salaries, unemployed persons by gender, age and education, the registered unemployment rate, working conditions, accidents at work.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions and powiats, ownership sections, sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

# REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF LUBELSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7114

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

#### **AGRICULTURE IN LUBELSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2019**

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables - Internet)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

size: 210 x 270 mm



The use of lands, vegetable production (cultivated area, harvest, crops), animal production. Procurement and prices of agricultural products and other data describing the condition in agriculture.

By: voivodship, ownership sectors.

# DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF LUBELSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables - Internet)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

#### ISSN 2080-0509

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





The condition and structure of the population by gender and age, vital statistic and migrations.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, urban and rural areas.

#### **ACADEMIC CENTER OF LUBLIN**

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes)

### one-time publication

time of publication - December

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 30,00 PLN (paperback)





Characteristics of the Lublin academic center.

Statistical information

#### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF LUBELSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, selected groups according to PKWiU, CO-ICOP groups.

# STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY ENTITIES RECORDED IN THE REGON REGISTER IN LUBELSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2019 R.

(English version: preface, contents)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

size: 210 x 270 mm



National economy entities in the REGON National Official Register of National Economy Entities. Description of entities by legal forms, ownership sectors, the type of predominant business activity and location.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, sections and divisions of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

# STATISTICAL PORTRAIT OF LUBLIN, BIAŁA PODLASKA, CHEŁM AND ZAMOŚĆ

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December
Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm



Data and indices characterising the economic situation of Lublin, Biała Podlaska, Chełm and Zamość.

Brochures and celebratory publications

# EDITORIAL-TITLE PLAN OF THE STATISTICAL OFFICE IN LUBLIN 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - January

Vol. ca. 6 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





The list of publications planned to be issued by the Statistical Office in Lublin in 2020.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN ŁÓDŹ

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 0239-7366

Vol. ca. 400 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### STATISTICS OF ŁÓDŹ 2020

(Polish-English version)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1427-8111

Vol. ca. 200 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The comprehensive publication of the Statistical Office, edited every 2 years, including a wide-ranging collection of statistical data on Łódź. Statistical material was completed by a set of maps and charts.

By: Łódź, PKD 2007 sections and divisions.

#### Statistical analyses

# LABOUR MARKET IN ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP IN THE YEARS 2016-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables, charts)

### published every 4 years

time of publication - December

Vol. ca. 120 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Employed persons, wages and salaries, unemployed persons by sex, age and education, registered unemployment rate, labour conditions, accidents at work, structure of wages and salaries by occupations.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions and powiats, sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

# REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7041

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

#### Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, COICOP groups, selected groups according to PKWiU, COICOP groups.

#### SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF ŁÓDŹ 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables-Internet)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Data and indices characterising the economic situation of Łódź, social issues and major indices of the economic situation in selected cities.

By: Łódź, PKD 2007 sections and divisions.

#### AGRICULTURE IN ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables, charts)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

size: 210 x 270 mm



The use of lands, vegetable production (cultivated area, harvest, crops), animal production. Procurement and prices of agricultural products and other data describing the condition in agriculture.

By: voivodship, forms od property.

### MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE IN ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP IN YEARS 2014-2018

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables, charts, maps)

### published every 5 years

time of publication - February

size: 210 x 270 mm



Water pipelines, sewage systems, gas in flats. People using water pipelines, sewage systems and gas from the mains in powiats. Municipal equipment (length of water, sewage and gas networks). Consumption of water (including in households) and drained sewage. Use of water pipelines and sewage systems (consumption of water by targets). Structure of property of units operating water pipelines and sewage systems.

**By:** voivodship, powiats, cities, rural areas, forms of property.

Brochures and celebratory publications

#### ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

Vol. ca. 26 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





A set of statistical data on the socio-economic situation of Łódzkie Voivodship. Statistical characteristics was completed by a set of charts.

**By:** voivodship, urban/rural areas, PKD 2007 sections, selected data by voivodships.

#### ŁÓDŹ IN FIGURES 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

Vol. ca. 22 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





A set of statistical data on the socio-economic situation of the city of Łódź. Statistical characteristics was completed by a set of charts.

By: Łódź, PKD 2007 sections.

# LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULATION IN THE ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP, EDITION 2020

(Polish version)

### annual edition

time of publication - July

Vol. ca. 30 pages, size: 220 x 220 mm





Selected information regarding: demographic processes, income of the population, standard of living, unemployment, wages and social benefits and activities in the field of social services.

Bv: voivodship.

### A PIECE OF STATISTICS. ŁÓDZKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish version)

#### published every 3-4 years

time of publication - September Vol. ca. 12 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





The Folder presents the basic statistical data characterizing social-economic situation of Łódzkie voivodship. It shows the share of this region in country, presents it on the background of European Union. The study also contains basic public statistics' themes and information about the most popular data sources.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by powiats, selected information by States of the European Union, sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN OLSZTYN

Statistical Yearbooks

# STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1640-0070

Vol. ca. 400 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 30,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### Statistical analyses

# LABOUR MARKET IN WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN THE YEARS 2018-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

# published every 2 years

time of publication - November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Processes on the labour market, including population of working persons, unemployed (by sex, age, education) and inactive persons. The analysis will refer to the level and changes in basic indicators of labour market (i.a. registered unemployment rate, employment rate, activity rate), and also working conditions and incidents at work. The publication will contain a characteristic of wages and salaries, based on the structure of wages and salaries survey.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, sections of PKD 2007.

# REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF WARMINSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7084

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

# DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July size: 210 x 270 mm



Information concerning size, dynamic and structure of the population as well as natural and migration statistics. Presentation of the most important demographic phenomena and processes taking place in the voivodship in comparison to the country and other voivodships. Demographic changes observed in the voivodship over the last years.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

# HEALTH CARE AND SOCIAL WELFARE IN WARMIŃSKO--MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN YEARS 2015-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

# published every 5 years

time of publication - November

size: 210 x 270 mm



The time analysis will be possible by presenting data for years 2015-2019 and the assessment of spatial diversity will be possible by presentation of selected data in powiat cross-section. Presentation of selected statistical data concerning the state of health of the population, the condition and activity of entities functioning in health. Information concerning medical staff working in health care, facilities of stationary and out-patient medical care, pharmacies, nurseries and stationary social welfare facilities, basic information on care and education centres, foster families and beneficiaries of social welfare.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats.

Statistical information

# STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indicators characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, i.a. relating to the labour market and wages, prices, finance of companies, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, sections and divisions of PKD 2007, selected products by PKWiU, COICOP groups.

# BUDGETS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS IN WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - October

size: 210 x 270 mm



Revenue and expenditure of budgets of local government units by types and divisions of budget classification.

By: voivodship, powiats, gminas.

# STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY ENTITIES RECORDED IN THE REGON REGISTER IN WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

size: 210 x 270 mm



Entities of the national economy in the REGON register. Characteristic of entities by legal forms, ownership sectors, type of predominant activity and location.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

# AGRICULTURE IN WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN YEARS 2018-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

# published every 2-3 years

time of publication - July

size: 210 x 270 mm



Land use, crop production (crop area, yields, production), animal production. Procurement and prices of agricultural products and other data characterizing situation in agriculture.

By: voivodship, ownership forms.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES IN 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

Vol. ca. 28 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Basic data concerning the socio-economic situation of Warmia and Mazury. A set of information concerning i.a. population, labour market, education and environmental protection. Warmińsko-mazurskie voivodship in comparison to other voivodships.

# KALININGRAD OBLAST AND WARMIŃSKO-MAZURSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020

(Polish-Russian version)

### annual edition

time of publication - October

Vol. ca. 40 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Characteristic of social and economic phenomena occurring in the Kaliningrad region and warmińsko-mazurskie voivodship.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN OPOLE

Statistical Yearbooks

#### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

ISSN 0485-3237

Vol. ca. 450 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### STATISTICS OF OPOLE 2020

(Polish-English version)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - November

ISSN 2451-1390

Vol. ca. 130 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm





The main summary publication of the Statistical Office, containing a comprehensive set of statistical data concerning, i.a., the environment, the social, economic and demographic of situation the city of Opole.

Statistical analyses

#### LABOUR MARKET IN OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2010-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - November

#### ISSN 1509-9016

Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm





Characteristics of the employed by sex, employment status, wages and salaries, structure of the registered unemployed by demographic and social features, registered unemployment rate, working conditions, accidents at work, economic activity of the population (LFS). Comparison of data with base years 2010 and 2015. Characteristics of the employed by sex, employment status, remuneration, structure of registered unemployed by demographic and social characteristics, registered unemployment rate, working conditions, accidents at work, economic activity of the population (BAEL). Comparison of data with base years 2010 and 2015 The taxonomic analysiswill be used to assess the degree of regional differentiation.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

# REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, look-up tables, charts, maps, annex)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-672X

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### **AGRICULTURE IN OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019**

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, tables, charts)

### annual edition

time of publication - June

size: 210 x 270 mm



Land use, plant production (area of cultivations, yields, harvests), animal production. Procurement and prices of agricultural products and other data describing the situation in agriculture.

By: voivodship, ownership forms.

### DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2010-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

### published every 3 years

time of publication - July

size: 210 x 270 mm



Size and structure of population by sex and age, vital statistics and migration. Comparison of data with base years 2010 and 2015. Territoral variation of the phenomena using the intensity indices.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats and gminas.

# SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC POTENTIAL OF POWIATS IN OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP AND DISTRICTS IN THE OLOMOUCKÝ AND THE MORAVSKOSLEZSKÝ REGIONS IN THE YEARS 2010-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

### one-time publication

time of publication - December

Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm





Presentation of selected indicators in dynamic terms characterising the level of social and economic development of powiats. Analysis of potentials and development barriers by identifying the best and the least developed powiats with the use of taxonomic measures of development.

By: powiats.

### STATISTICAL PORTRAIT OF OPOLE ACADEMIC CENTRE IN THE YEARS 2010-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

### one-time publication

time of publication - October

Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm





Growth prospects for the city of Opole as an academic centre in the context of demographic changes and the new Law on Higher Education.

**By:** types of higher education, fields of education, forms of studies.

Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices describing the socio-economic situation of the voivodship i. a. related to the labour market and wages and salaries, prices, finances of enterprises, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, sections and divisions of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007, selected products according to PKWiU, groups of the Classification of Individual Consumption by Purpose (COICOP).

## STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY ENTITIES RECORDED IN THE REGON REGISTER IN OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

size: 210 x 270 mm



National economy entities in the National Official Business Registry REGON. Characteristics of entities according to legal forms, ownership sectors, main type of operations and location.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF THE STATISTICAL OFFICE IN OPOLE 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - February

Vol. ca. 12 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Publishing items planned for 2020.

### OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES IN THE YEARS 2018-2019

(Polish-English version)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - September

Vol. ca. 60 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





Information related to the social and economic situation of Opolskie voivodship.

By: sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

### LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULATION IN OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2018-2019

(Polish-English version)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - October

Vol. ca. 60 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





Characteristics of variables determining the living conditions of the population in Opolskie voivodship, concerning i. a. public safety, households, income of the population, municipal infrastructure and dwellings, health care and social welfare, culture, tourism and sport.

### ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN OPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2018-2019

(Polish-English version)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - September Vol. ca. 40 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





The study presents basic information describing the natural environment (land area, water, forest environment, nature), hazardous factors (emission of air pollutants, wastewater, waste) and economic aspects of environmental protection.

### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN POZNAŃ

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 1640-0119

Vol. ca. 370 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 30,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

### Statistical analyses

### SITUATION ON THE LABOUR MARKET IN WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN YEARS 2015-2018

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

### published every 3-4 years

time of publication - June

Vol. ca. 120 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes occurring on the labour market in the voivodship, including significant phenomena, changes and trends, among others regarding employment, wages and salaries, unemployed persons by sex, age and education, registered unemployment rate, working conditions, accidents at work.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, sections of PKD 2007.

### LIVING CONDITIONS OF THE POPULATION IN WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2018

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, look-up tables, charts, maps, annex)

### annual edition

time of publication - February

size: 210 x 270 mm



Demographic processes. Income of the population. Selected data concern: living standards, unemployment, wages and salaries, social benefits, dwelling stocks, and activities in the range of social services (healthcare, culture, education), gross domestic product, condition and protection of environment.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions and powiats.

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

### ISSN 2084-7122

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, look-up tables, charts, maps, annex)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic information about the demographic development of the voivodship. The condition and structure of the population by sex and age, basic demographic factors. Vital statistics and population migrations. Territorial variation of the phenomena using the intensity indices and selected demographic typologies.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

#### POZNAŃ METROPOLITAN AREA 2010-2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, chart, maps)

### one-time publication

time of publication - November

Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Analysis of socio-economic phenomena and processes occurring, among others in the area of demography, labour market, economic activity, social infrastructure, housing conditions, revenue and expenditure of the local government units' budget. Selected indicators in relation to the voivodship and the country.

By: gminas, urban/rural areas.

Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, COICOP groups, selected groups according to PKWiU, COICOP groups.

### POZNAŃ - STATISTICAL BULLETIN 2020

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes, tables)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, September, December size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic information describing the socio-economic situation of Poznań, e.g. related to the labour market, wages and salaries, finances of enterprises, industry, construction, trade and public safety.

**By:** Poznań, selected cities (seats of the Voivod/Marshal), sections and divisions of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF THE STATISTICAL OFFICE IN POZNAŃ 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - February

Vol. ca. 6 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Basic information concerning the Statistical Office's publications planned to be published in 2020.

### POZNAŃ IN 2019

(Polish version)

### annual edition

time of publication - June

Vol. ca. 12 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





A set of statistical data on the socio-economic situation of the city of Poznań.

#### WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES IN 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - August

### ISSN 2392-2206

Vol. ca. 40 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Basic statistical data characterizing social-economic situation of Wielkopolskie Voivodship.

### **WIELKOPOLSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2019**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - February

Vol. ca. 12 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Folder presents basic statistical data characterizing social-economic situation of Wielkopolskie Voivodship. It shows the share of this region in country, presents it against the background of European Union and determines its position among other voivodships.

### KALISZ, KONIN, LESZNO, PIŁA, POZNAŃ IN FIGURES 2010-2019

(Polish-English version)

### one-time publication

time of publication - October

Vol. ca. 40 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





Information regarding socio-economic situation of Kalisz, Konin, Leszno, Piła and Poznań.

### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN RZESZÓW

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF PODKARPACKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 1640-0062

Vol. ca. 500 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

### Statistical analyses

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF PODKARPACKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-7076

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF PODKARPACKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, COICOP groups, selected groups according to PKWiU, COICOP groups.

### COMMUNICATION ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC OF POWIATS OF PODKARPACKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### monthly edition

time of publication - January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

size: 210 x 270 mm



Selected data on the socio-economic situation of powiats of Podkarpackie Voivodship concerning enterprises, population, unemployment, housing, tourism and public safety, among other things.

By: powiats, voivodship, Poland.

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF RZESZÓW 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - April, June, September, December size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic information characterizing the socio-economic situation of the city of Rzeszów, including from the scope of enterprises, labour market, wages and salaries, finances of enterprises and public safety.

**By:** Rzeszów, voivodship, voivodship cities, PKD 2007 sections and divisions.

### **AGRICULTURE IN PODKARPACKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019**

(English version: preface, contents)

### annual edition

time of publication - July size: 210 x 270 mm



Use of land, vegetable production (cultivated area, harvest, crops), animal production. Procurement and prices of agricultural products and other data describing the condition in agriculture.

By: voivodship.

# INFORMATION ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF SELECTED CITIES - REGIONAL GROWTH POLES OF PODKARPACKIE VOIVODSHIP AND RZESZÓW FUNCTIONAL AREA 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - February, May, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Selected data on the socio-economic situation of selected cities of the Podkarpackie Voivodship and the Rzeszów Functional Area.

By: selected cities of the Podkarpackie Voivodship.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### PODKARPACKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - June

Vol. ca. 16 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Folder presents basic data on the socio-economic situation in Podkarpackie Voivodship. Selected issues were presented compared to the country.

By: voivodship, Poland.

### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN SZCZECIN

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF ZACHODNIOPOMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 1640-0038

Vol. ca. 400 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

#### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF SZCZECIN 2020

(Polish-English version)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - December

### ISSN 1896-2815

Vol. ca. 300 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office in Szczecin, including a comprehensive set of statistical data describing the condition of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of Szczecin.

### Statistical analyses

### KNOWLEDGE-BASED ECONOMY IN ZACHODNIOPOMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

### annual edition

time of publication - September

#### ISSN 2083-2680

Vol. ca. 110 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Data and indicators in the field of information society and statistics of science and technology: usage of information and telecommunications technologies in enterprises, research and development (R & D); innovative activity of industrial enterprises and in the services sector.

### TRANSPORT IN ZACHODNIOPOMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

### annual edition

time of publication - December

size: 210 x 270 mm



It contains information concerningtransport network: roads, bridges, railways,transport fleet, passenger and cargo carriages according to means of transport as well as data presenting the economic situation in transport enterprises.

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF ZACHODNIOPOMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

### ISSN 2084-705X

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF ZACHODNIOPOMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indicators characterizing the socio-economic situation of the voivodeship in the field of the labor market and wages, prices, finances of enterprises, agriculture, industry, construction and trade and maritime economy.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, sections and divisions of PKD 2007, selected products by PKWiU, COICOP groups.

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF SZCZECIN 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - April, June, September, December

#### ISSN 2544-7823

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Basic information characterizing the socio-economic situation of the city of Szczecin, including in the field of the labor market, wages and salaries, business finances, industry, construction, trade and public security.

**By:** Szczecin, selected cities (headquarters of voivode / marshal), sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### **AGRICULTURE**

### **IN ZACHODNIOPOMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019**

(English version: preface, contents, tables)

annual edition

time of publication - June

size: 210 x 270 mm



The use of lands, vegetable production (cultivated area, harvest, crops), animal production. Procurement and prices of agricultural products and other data describing the condition in agriculture.

By: voivodship, individual farms.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### ZACHODNIOPOMORSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES IN 2020

(Polish-English version)

annual edition

time of publication - July

ISSN 1896-2696

Vol. ca. 26 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm



Basic indices describing socio-economic situation of the Zachodniopomorskie Voivodship.

### EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF THE STATISTICAL OFFICE IN SZCZECIN 2020

(Polish version)

### annual edition

time of publication - January

Vol. ca. 18 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm



Basic information concerning the Statistical Office's publications planned to be published in 2020.

### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN WARSAW

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 1508-1389

Vol. ca. 370 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 28,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF WARSAW 2020 (Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1425-9486

Vol. ca. 450 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The summary publication of the Statistical Office in Warsaw, including a comprehensive set of statistical data describing the condition of the socio-economic and demographic situation of the Capital City of Warsaw.

### Statistical analyses

### LABOUR MARKET IN MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - November

#### ISSN 1643-5834

Vol. ca. 50 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes occurring on the labour market in the voivodship, including significant phenomena, changes and trends, among others regarding employment, wages and salaries, unemployed persons by sex, age and education, registered unemployment rate, working conditions, accidents at work.

**By:** voivodship, regions, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, ownership sectors, sections of PKD 2007.

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

### ISSN 2084-6886

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### AGRICULTURE OF MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP COMPA-RED TO THE COUNTRY AND OTHER VOIVODSHIPS IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - October

Vol. ca. 50 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm



Selected phenomena regarding the condition of agriculture and rural areas of Mazovia compared to Poland and other voivodships, as well as the conditions under which agricultural production is characterized by transformations occurring in rural areas of the voivodships.

By: Poland, voivodships, Mazowieckie Voivodship.

#### **WARSAW-CAPITAL REGION IN 2019**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 2544-5944

Vol. ca. 120 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





Subjects concerning changes and tendencies occurring in the area of warszawski stołeczny region, among others: area, demographic phenomena, labour market, municipal infrastructure, dwellings, education, culture, public finances and entities of the national economy.

**By:** voivodship, regions of the voivodship, Warsaw Functional Area, the Capital City of Warsaw, powiats and gminas included in the Warsaw capital region.

### DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - August

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Description - Diagnosis of the demographic situation of Mazowieckie Voivodship over a dozen years, with particular emphasis on phenomena that were recorded in 2019. The publication presents quantitative and qualitative changes in the size and structure of the population, as well as phenomena such as marriages, separations, divorces, births, deaths, and migration of the population.

By: voivodship, powiats, gminas, urban areas, rural areas.

### Statistical information

### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages and salaries, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, selected groups according to PKWiU, COICOP groups.

#### STATISTICAL REVIEW OF WARSAW 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, September, December

size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 15,00 PLN (paperback)



Selected processes and phenomena of the socio-economic situation of the Capital City of Warsaw concerning, among others, environment, population, labour market, wages and salaries, prices, health care, construction, finances and public safety.

**By:** the Capital City of Warsaw, districts of the Capital City of Warsaw, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

### PANORAMA OF WARSAW DISTRICTS IN IN 2019

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

#### ISSN 1732-9728

Vol. ca. 300 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The publication is a supplement to the issue of the Yearbook of Warsaw presenting the socio-economic situation of individual districts against the background of the Capital City of Warsaw, including issues concerning, among others: environment, population, labour market, construction, education, health care, culture and public safety.

**By:** the Capital City of Warsaw, districts of the Capital City of Warsaw, sections of PKD 2007.

Brochures and celebratory publications

### **MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020**

(Polish and English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - November

Vol. ca. 50 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Information regarding socio-economic situation of the voivodship in 2019 and selected indicators compared to Poland and other voivodships.

By: voivodships, powiats, Poland.

### **THROUGH WARSAW WITH STATISTICS 2020**

(Polish and English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - November

#### ISSN 2084-316X

size: 180 x 180 mm





Information regarding socio-economic situation of the Capital City of Warsaw in 2019.

By: the Capital City of Warsaw, districts.

#### CHILDREN IN MAZOWIECKIE VOIVODSHIP IN YEARS 2018

(Polish-English version)

### published every 2 years

time of publication - June

ISSN 2081-7126

Vol. ca. 110 pages, size: 220 x 220 mm

Price: 20,00 PLN (paperback)





The publication contains a wide range of statistical surveys of public statistics and non-statistical sources that characterize the Mazovian children. The information presented in the publication concerns: demographic phenomena, child's place in the family and beyond, the situation of families with dependent children, social welfare, health and medical care, education and upbringing, culture and leisure, threats to health and life, as well as anticipated for 2050 changes in the number and structure of children and youth.

The data contained in the publication mainly concern the years 2012-2018, although in some cases it presents selected years or a shorter period, which results from the methodological conditions.

By: voivodship, powiats, urban and rural areas.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN WROCŁAW

Statistical Yearbooks

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF DOLNOŚLASKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 1640-0127

Vol. ca. 370 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 28,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF WROCŁAW CITY 2020

(Polish-English version)

### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 0860-2808

Vol. ca. 280 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 28,00 PLN (paperback)





A broad set of statistical data on the socio-economic situation of the city of Wrocław in 2005-2019. Statistical material was completed by a set of maps and charts.

### Statistical analyses

### REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF DONOŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

### ISSN 2084-7556

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

# DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF DOLNOŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general))

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

Vol. ca. 90 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





Data presented in the publication concern changes within the size and structure of the population, as well as the following topics: marriages, separations, divorces, births, deaths, migration, which enable to diagnose demographic situation of Dolnośląskie Voivodship.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, urban and rural areas.

# LOCAL SELF-GOVERMENT ENTITIES BUDGETS IN DOLNOŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general))

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The purpose of the study is to present wide scope of information about revenue, expenditures and financial results of budgets of municipalities, counties, cities with country status and the voivodship. The publication is completed by the synthesis of research results and enriched with graphic illustrations.

By: voivodship, powiats, gminas.

# WAGES AND SALARIES IN DOLNOŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2018

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general))

#### published every 2 years

time of publication - March

Vol. ca. 80 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The purpose of the study is to present detailed information on wages and salaries of employees in the national economy as well as retirement and other pension benefits. The publication is completed by the synthesis of research results and enriched with graphic illustrations.

**By:** voivodship, powiats, gminas, sections of PKD 2007, size of enterpprise, age of employed persons and work senioraty.

#### Statistical information

# STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF DOLNOŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November

size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, COICOP groups, selected groups according to PKWiU, COICOP groups.

#### SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF WROCŁAW CITY 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Publication includes major indicators and time series on the socio-economic characteristics of situation of the city Wrocław with respect to, among others, labour market, salaries, entities of the national economy, finances, industry and construction, tourism, trade and public safety. It contains basic indices presented in monthly, quarterly, annual series and growing periods.

By: Wrocław, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

# NYSA EUROREGION IN 2018 - SELECTED STATISTICAL INFORMATION

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - February

size: 210 x 270 mm



Information on Polish, Czech and German powiats belonging to the Euroregion Nysa in the field of, among others: population, living conditions, health care and social protection, culture and tourism, entities of he national economy, labour market, agriculture.

By: powiats, the countries of Euroregion.

#### PRICES IN EUROREGION NYSA IN 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, methodological notes (general), tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - October

size: 210 x 270 mm



The comparison of selected retail prices (in euro) of consumer goods and services recorded in May in Poland, the Czech Republic and Saxony by weight of goods available on the Polish market in individual parts of the Euroregion Nysa. The presentation of monthly gross wages and salaries and their purchasing power. The publication was prepared in cooperation with the Statistical Office of Saxony in Kamenz and the Czech Statistical Office, District Branch of Statistical Office in Liberec.

By: the countries of Euroregion.

Brochures and celebratory publications

# EDITORIAL TITLE-PLAN OF THE STATISTICAL OFFICE IN WROCŁAW 2020

(Polish and English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - February Vol. ca. 8 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





Editorial title-plan of the Statistical Office in Wrocław for 2020 contains a list of publications planned for publication in 2020.

# **DOLNOŚLĄSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020**

(Polish-English version)

# published every 2 years

time of publication - September

Vol. ca. 36 pages, size: 180 x 180 mm





A set of statistical data on the socio-economic situation of dolnośląskie voivodship. Statistical material was completed by a set of maps and charts.

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN ZIELONA GÓRA

Statistical Yearbooks

#### STATISTICAL YEARBOOK OF LUBUSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - December

### ISSN 1640-0135

Vol. ca. 370 pages, size: 166 x 238 mm

Price: 25,00 PLN (paperback)





The basic collective publication of the Statistical Office containing a rich set of statistical data characterizing the state of the natural environment, the socio-economic and demographic situation of the voivodship, including subregions, powiats and gminas. Statistical material, consistent in subject and graphic terms for all voivodships, presents phenomena using tables, maps and charts.

Statistical analyses

#### LABOUR MARKET IN LUBUSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes, tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - November

#### ISSN 1898-0376

Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 15,00 PLN (paperback)





A complete description of the situation on the labour market in the Lubuskie voivodship, i.e. employed persons, wages and salaries, unemployed persons by sex, age and educational level; the registered unemployment rate, working conditions, accidents at work.

**By:** voivodship, selected information by subregions, powiats and gminas, ownership sections, sections of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

# DEMOGRAPHIC SITUATION OF LUBUSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN 2019

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes,

tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - July

ISSN 2545-1294

Vol. ca. 100 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 16,00 PLN (paperback)





A comprehensive description of the demographic situation in the Lubuskie Voivodship, including a description of phenomena and processes affecting the size and structure of the population of the voivodship. Presentation of demographic trends and applied comparisons of basic demographic data and indices over space and time. Analytical description supplemented by tabular and graphic presentation.

By: voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas.

# REPORT ON THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC SITUATION OF LUBUSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(English version: preface, contents, synthesis, general notes, tables, charts, maps)

#### annual edition

time of publication - May

#### ISSN 2084-6711

Vol. ca. 150 pages, size: 210 x 270 mm

Price: 18,00 PLN (paperback)





Processes taking place in the national economy in the voivodship and the presentation of their internal differentiation in the field of socio-economic development, i.e. human capital (including demographic processes and labour resources), quality of life, the economy, including processes related to entrepreneurship, investments, production and services, infrastructure of the economy, public finances, environmental protection. The categories are presented in dynamic terms (in a multi-year retrospective), as well as in relation to the average values for the country. Statistical analysis, consistent in thematic terms for all voivodships, includes the presentation of phenomena also in graphic form - using maps and charts.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, gminas, sections and divisions of PKD 2007.

#### Statistical information

#### STATISTICAL BULLETIN OF LUBUSKIE VOIVODSHIP 2020

(Polish-English version)

#### quarterly edition

time of publication - March, June, August, November size: 210 x 270 mm



Basic indices characterising socio-economic situation of the voivodship, e.g. related to the labour market and wages, prices, corporate finance, agriculture, industry, construction and trade.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, PKD 2007 sections and divisions, selected groups according to PKWiU, CO-ICOP groups.

# STRUCTURAL CHANGES OF GROUPS OF ENTITIES IN THE NATIONAL ECONOMY IN THE REGON REGISTER IN LUBUSKIE VOIVODSHIP, 2019

(English version: preface, contents, methodological notes, tables)

#### annual edition

time of publication - March

size: 210 x 270 mm



National economy entities in the REGON National Official Register of National Economy Entities. Description of entities by legal forms, ownership sectors, the type of predominant business activity and location.

**By:** voivodship, subregions, powiats, sections and divisions of the Polish Classification of Activities 2007.

Brochures and celebratory publications

#### **LUBUSKIE VOIVODSHIP IN FIGURES 2020**

(Polish-English version)

#### annual edition

time of publication - September

#### ISSN 2450-0275

Vol. ca. 36 pages, size: 102 x 206 mm





A folder containing the basic information concerning the social situation and the economic condition of Lubuskie voivodship in 2019 and in previous year, as well as selected data on the EU Member States in 2018.

**By:** voivodship, selected information on the EU Member States.

#### ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS

www.stat.gov.pl

=>Regional Statistics

### **Podlaskie Voivodship**

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BIAŁYSTOK

ul. Krakowska 13, 15-875 Białystok phone +48 85 749 77 00, fax +48 85 749 77 79

#### **Kujawsko-Pomorskie Voivodship**

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN BYDGOSZCZ

ul. Konarskiego 1/3, 85-066 Bydgoszcz phone +48 52 366 93 90, fax +48 52 366 93 56

#### **Pomorskie Voivodship**

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN GDAŃSK

ul. Danusi 4, 80-434 Gdańsk phone +48 58 768 31 00, fax +48 58 768 32 70

# Śląskie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KATOWICE

ul. Owocowa 3, 40-158 Katowice phone +48 32 779 12 00, fax +48 32 779 13 00, +48 32 258 51 55

# Świętokrzyskie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KIELCE

ul. Zygmunta Wróblewskiego 2, 25-369 Kielce phone +48 41 249 96 00, fax +48 41 249 96 04

### Małopolskie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN KRAKÓW

ul. Kazimierza Wyki 3, 31-223 Kraków phone +48 12 415 60 11, fax +48 12 361 01 92

#### Lubelskie Voivodship

### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN LUBLIN

ul. St. Leszczyńskiego 48, 20-068 Lublin phone +48 81 533 20 51, fax +48 81 533 27 61

#### Łódzkie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN ŁÓDŹ

ul. Suwalska 29, 93-176 Łódź phone +48 42 683 91 00, +48 42 683 91 01, fax +48 42 683 90 01

#### Warmińsko-Mazurskie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN OLSZTYN

ul. Kościuszki 78/82, 10-555 Olsztyn phone +48 89 524 36 66, fax +48 89 524 36 67

### **Opolskie Voivodship**

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN OPOLE

ul. ks. Hugona Kołłątaja 5B, 45-064 Opole phone +48 77 423 01 10—11, fax +48 77 423 01 25

#### Wielkopolskie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN POZNAŃ

ul. Wojska Polskiego 27/29, 60-624 Poznań phone +48 61 279 82 00, fax +48 61 279 81 00

### Podkarpackie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN RZESZÓW

ul. Jana III Sobieskiego 10, 35-959 Rzeszów phone +48 17 853 52 10, +48 17 853 52 19, fax +48 17 853 51 57

# Zachodniopomorskie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN SZCZECIN

ul. Matejki 22, 70-530 Szczecin phone +48 91 459 77 00, fax +48 91 459 77 14

#### Mazowieckie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN WARSZAWA

ul. 1 Sierpnia 21, 02-134 Warszawa phone +48 22 464 20 00, fax +48 22 846 76 67

#### Dolnośląskie Voivodship

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN WROCŁAW

ul. Oławska 31, 50-950 Wrocław phone +48 71 371 63 00, fax +48 71 371 63 60

#### **Lubuskie Voivodship**

#### STATISTICAL OFFICE IN ZIELONA GÓRA

ul. Spokojna 1, 65-954 Zielona Góra phone +48 68 322 31 12, fax +48 68 325 36 79